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Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is a copy of Addendum 1 for Custodial Supplies Bid for 2019-2020 School 
Year.  All submitters must acknowledge this addendum on the proposal form.   
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
MeriAnn Besonen  
MeriAnn Besonen  
Executive Director of Business Affairs/CSBO  
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CICERO SCHOOL DISTRICT 99 
5110 WEST 24TH STREET 
CICERO, ILLINOIS  60804 

(708) 863-4856 
 
 

Addendum 1 
 

1. Can you clarify what you are requesting for Item No. 26, as the complete description is not listed. 

Item #26 -  PLASTIC LINERS - SIZE FOR 30/36 GAL DRUMS CLEAR .6MIL HEXENE EXTRA 
STRONG BOX OF 250 BERRY PLASTICS LSR3036HC, NO SUBSTITUTES 
 

2. Based on last year's ordering history, can you tell us about how often orders were placed for 
Items No. 26 & 27, the plastic liners, and what was an approximate case order? 
 
Two (2) orders were placed for each of the liners (items #26 and 27).  The orders were two (2) 
months apart.  The first order was for 500 cases and the second order for the remainder. 
 

3. Can you provide us with the same ordering history for the nitrile gloves? 

The nitrile gloves were ordered all at once (only 1 order). 
 

4. What is the brand name and number that the awarded vendor provided for both plastic liners, 
Items No. 26 & 27? 
 
The brand name for item no. 26 that was awarded in the 2018-2019 school year was Central Poly 
part# CP3036NH.  The brand name for item no. 27 that was awarded in the 2018-2019 school year 
was Central Poly part# CP3858NXH.   
 

5. What is the brand name and number that the awarded vendor provided for the nitrile gloves, Item 
No. 23? 
The brand name for the nitrile gloves (item #23) that was awarded in the 2018-2019 school year 
was HP Products part# SP107515.    
 

6. Can we send in samples of our own liners, if they are not Berry Plastic, as we have supplied you 
with our liners in the past. 
 
Yes. 
 

7. Can you provide us with the case weight (lbs. per case) currently being purchased for each of the 
plastic liners? 
 
We could not locate the weight on the case. 
 

8. Can we call FedEx at our expense and pick up a sample of each liner? If yes, can you provide us 
with the address where FedEx should go to, a contact name, phone number & email address, 
and times that FedEX can come. 
 
No, please refer to the specifications on the bid also listed below. 
Item# 26 - PLASTIC LINERS - SIZE FOR 30/36 GAL DRUMS CLEAR .6MIL HEXENE EXTRA 
STRONG BOX OF 250 BERRY PLASTICS LSR3036HC, NO SUBSTITUTES 
 
Item #27 - PLASTIC LINERS - FOR 44 GAL DRUMS, CLEAR 1.3MIL HEXENE, EXTRA STRONG  
100/BOX    38 X 58     BERRY PLASTICS LSR3858X3C   NO SUBSTITUTES  
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